MFFFPEm Resource

From: Tiktinsky, David

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 7:59 AM
To: Lighty, Ryan

Cc: MFFFHearingFile Resource
Subject: FW: Fw:

Attachments: DCS NRC 000341.pdf

fyi

————— Original Message-----

From: Gwyn, Dealis W. [mailto:DWGwyn@moxproject.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 4:51 PM

To: Tiktinsky, David

Subject: Fw:

Dave
Closing notification letter. Filed EIE today.
Dealis

————— Original Message -----

From: Matthews, Timothy P. [mailto:tmatthews@morganlewis.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 04:47 PM

To: Gwyn, Dealis W.

Subject:

DISCLAIMER

This e-mail message is intended only for the personal use of the recipient(s) named above.
This message may be an attorney-client communication and as such privileged and confidential
and/or it may include attorney work product.

If you are not an intended recipient, you may not review, copy or distribute this message.

If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail and
delete the original message.

****Internet Email Confidentiality Footer**** Privileged/Company Confidential Information may
be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or
responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this
message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and notify the sender by
reply email. Please advise immediately if you or your employer do not consent to Internet
email for messages of this kind. Opinions, conclusions, and other information in this message
that do not relate to the official business of Shaw Areva MOX Services LLC or its
subsidiaries shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it.
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@)ShaWIAREVA

MOX SERVICES, LLC

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission DCS-NRC-000341
ATTN: Document Control Desk 07 February 2013
Washington, DC 20555 ’

Subject: Docket Number 070-03098
Shaw AREVA MOX Services LLC
Mixed Oxide Fuel Fabrication Facility
Planned Closing of Indirect Transfer of Control of Construction
Authorization No. CAMOX-001

References: Order Approving Indirect Transfer of Control of Construction
Authorization, Docket No. 070-03098 (January 31, 2013)

By the referenced Order, dated January 31, 2013, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission (the NRC) consented to the proposed indirect transfer of control of
Construction Authorization No. CAMOX-001 for the Mixed Oxide Fuel Fabrication
Facility now being constructed at the U.S. Department of Energy Savannah River Site in
Aiken, South Carolina. The indirect transfer would result from a proposed transaction
whereby The Shaw Group Inc. (Shaw) would be acquired by and become a wholly
owned subsidiary of Chicago Bridge & Iron Company N.V. (CB&l).

Section Il of the Order requires that Shaw AREVA MOX Services inform the Director of
the Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards, in writing, after receipt of all
required regulatory approvals of the proposed indirect transfer, no later than one (1)
‘business day prior to the closing of the proposed indirect transfer.

The purpose of this letter is to inform the NRC that all required regulatory approvals of
the indirect transfer have been received, and Shaw and CB&l intend to close the
transaction on February 13, 2013.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (803) 819-2156 or our
Licensing and Nuclear Safety Manager, Dealis Gwyn at (803) 819-2780.

Sincerely,

.

Kelly Trice
President and COO

P. O. Box 7097, Aiken, SC 29804-7097/Savannah River Site, F-Area, Bldg. 706-5F, Aiken, SC 29808
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CC:

Sam Glenn, NNSA/SRS

William Gloersen, USNRC/RII
Dealis Gwyn, MOX Services
Kevin Hall, NNSA/SRS
Catherine Haney, USNRC/NMSS
Stephen Marr, MOX Services
Kevin Morrissey, USNRC/HQ
Deborah Seymour, USNRC/RII
Melvin Shannon, USNRC/SRS
Donald Silverman, ML&B

David Tiktinsky, USNRC/HQ
Rodney Whitley, MOX Services
Bryan Wilkes, MOX Services
EDMS: Corresp\Outgoing\NRC\2013 NRC



